JOHN YURONKA

CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEER OFFICE 684-6223
120-C CENTRAL BUILDING RESIDENCE 683-4579
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 AREA CODE 915
May 22, 1975

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: John Yuronka Hodges
Well No. 1, Langlie
Mattix Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Attached is Form C-104 on the captioned well that is being forwarded
for your approval.

Rule 301 requires that a gas-oil ratio test be submitted not later
than 30 days after the potential test on a newly completed well.
Since it will take some 45 to 60 days to build a tank battery and
make the necessary purchaser connections, it is requested that this
time 1imit be extended to 60 days on the captioned well because of
the volume of gas involved.

Very truly yours,
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John Yuronka‘
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